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URBAN IMPROVEMENT TRUST, BHARATPUR

Ret: 3 b ?

To.

Deputy Conservator of Forest (wildlife)

Bharatpur (Raj.)

Date: (78/0 6/2_01'

Subject: Compliance Report of Recived EDS letter regarding Forest diversion

proposal No FP/RJ/other/ 5273/2020

Ref: Deputy Conservator of Forest(wildlife). bharatpur letter
No. F() DCEW.L./Survey/2020-21/1336. dated 1/04/202 1

Dear Sir.
With reference 10 above mentioned subject. we have received the 1:DS letter
regarding wildlife Clearance Proposal No. FP/RJ/other/ 5273/2020 vide leter No. F
ODCFW 1. Survey/2020-21/1336, dated 1/04/2021 for - Proposed Residential Scheme No.
I3 byUurban Improvement Trust Bharatpur. District — Bharatpur. Rajasthan™ We are
herewith submitting the point wise reply for your reference and further Processing Please.

g?\? b DS Observation by forest DepantrﬂeﬁTWReply by user agency
In Part-1&II area of the Project falling '

Point Wise Compliance Report of Proposal No FP/RJ/other/ 5273/2020

in the [-:SZ is not mentioned.

r

We herby undertake that total
project area is 346.86 ha.

13.40 ha. Arca is talling in the
Ghana kewala dev National Park
ESZ area.

333.46 ha. Area is falling outside
the ESZ arca.

We want to change the area of
project arca inside lcologically
Sensitive Zone as well as Project
Area outside Leologically
Sensitive  Zone but we are not
able to change the figures as arca
editing option is not available in
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Part-1&!I1.

(K.K.GOYAL)
SECRETARY
UIT BHARATPUR
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